
Have you ever thought about bloggmg or writing for a general audience? If so, let me 
know. We're always looking for public-facing academies. 

Best, 

On Sat, Jul 16, 2016 at 6:03 AM. Smyth, Stuart <sniart.snmhvi.;usask ca> wrote: 

Thanks for letting me know about your story, it is an excellent contribution to this issue. 

Getting the 100 plus Nobei Laureates to join this debate has certainly increased the pressure 

on the political aspects of the EU. Yes, this Is a very frustrating topic to have to navigate. I 

gave a presentation last month at a conternece herein Saskatoon on globai food security 

saying that Canada and the US neexl to help countries opt out of the Cartagena Protocol on 

Biosafety and that we need to fence Europe out of global ag commodity trade. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 
Sent: 2016-07-16 5:15 AM 

To: Smyth. Stuart 
Subject: Media: Article on your Trends In Biotech pape? 

Hi Dr Smyth. 

I'm m writer for die American Council on Science and Health. I wrote 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



http://acsh.org/news/2016/07/16/europe-doesrit-care-if-poor-countries-have-food-or-
money/ 

Best, 

PhD 

Senior Fellow of Biomedical Science 

American Council on Science and Health 

PhD 

Senior Fellow of Biomedical Science 

American Council on Science and Health 

PhD 

Senior Fellow of Biomedical Science 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

http://acsh.org/news/2016/07/16/europe-doesrit-care-if-poor-countries-have-food-or


American Council on Science and Health 

|PM> 

Senior Fellow of Biomedical Science 
American Council on Science and Health 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 

RE: Media: Article on your Trends in Biotech paper 
Monday, July 18, 2016 7:43:00 AM 
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F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ [mai l to^^Jacsh.org] 

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2016 6:21 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: Re: Media: Article on your Trends in Biotech paper 

Stuart, this blog is great! 

If it's alright with you, and I'm going to put you in touch w i t h ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J , the owner of 
Science 2.0, a blogging site for scientists. (I do community management for that site.) He 
would very likely enjoy your work and would want to cross-post content on his page. Would 
that be something you'd be interested in? 

Here's the site: 

http://www.science20.com/ 

Let me know, and I can put you guys in touch. 

Best, 

On Sun, Jul 17, 2016 at 8:56 AM, Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> wrote: 

I write a weekly blog as part of my research chair. It in on sustainability, agriculture, innovation 

and food. You can check it out at: v^ww.saifood.ca Bit of a play on safe food I 

Always looking for advice on improvements. Please feel free to let me know if you see room for 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca
http://www.science20.com/
mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca


improvements. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

Sent: 2016-07-16 8:12 PM 

To: Smyth. Stuart 

Subject: Re: Media: Article on your Trends in Biotech paper 

Thanks Stuart. 

Have yon ever thought about blogging or waiting for a general audience? If so, let me know. 
We're always looking for public-facing academics. 

On Sat, Jul 16, 2016 at 6:03 AM, Smyth. Stuart <stnart.smyth@usask.ca"> wrote: 

i Thanks for letting me know about your story. It is an excellent contribution to this issue. Getting 

I the 100 plus Nobel Laureates to join this debate has certainly increased the pressure on the 

I political aspects of the EU. Yes, this is a very frustrating topic to have to navigate. I gave a 

I presentation last month at a confernece herein Saskatoon on global food security saying that 

I Canada and the US need to help countries opt out of the Cartagena Protocol! on Biosatety and 

I that we need to fence Europe out of global ag commodity trade. 

I Cheers, 

\ Stuart 

I Sent from my Windows Phone 

Sent: 2016-07-16 5:15 AM 

ToiStiMLStuart 

Subject: Media: Article on your Trends.in. Biotech paper 

Hi Dr Smyth, 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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I ' m ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H a writer for the American Council on Science and Health. I wrote 
about your recent paper in Trends in Biotech about the anti-GMO European Union. I 

http://acsh.org/news/2016/07/16/europe-doesnt-care-if-poor-countries-have-food-or-
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

http://acsh.org/news/2016/07/16/europe-doesnt-care-if-poor-countries-have-food-or


From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 

RE: Media: Article on your Trends in Biotech paper 
Saturday, July 16, 2016 7:03:13 AM 

Hi 

Thanks for letting me know about your story. It is an excellent contribution to this issue. Getting the 

100 plus Nobel Laureates to join this debate has certainly increased the pressure on the political 

aspects of the EU. Yes, this is a very frustrating topic to have to navigate. I gave a presentation last 

month at a confernece herein Saskatoon on global food security saying that Canada and the US need 

to help countries opt out of the Cartagena Protocol on Biosafety and that we need to fence Europe 

out of global ag commodity trade. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 

Sent: 2016-07-16 5:15 AM 

To: S niy t h ,..St y art 

Subject: Media: Article on your Trends in Biotech paper 

Hi Dr Smyth, 

I 'm^^^^^^^J a writer for the American Council on Science and Health. I wrote about 
ôur recent paper in Trends in Biotech about the anti-GMO European Union. 

http://acsh.org/news/2016/07/16/europe-doesnt-care-if-poor-coimtries-have-food-or-money/ 

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

Subject : 

Date: 

Smyth, &\\&tt 

Re: Media: Article on your Trends in Biotech paper 

Saturday, 3uiy 16, 201 & 8:12:49 PM 

Thanks Smart. 

Have you ever thought about blogging or writing for a general audience? If so, let me know. 
We're always looking for public-facing academics. 

Best. 

On Sat Jul 16. 2016 at 6:03 AM. Smvih, Stuart <smarUnwfhrdusssk.ea> wrote: 
Hi 

Thanks for letting me know about your story, it is an excellent contribution to this issue. Getting 

the 100 plus Nobel Laureates to join this debate has certainly Increased the pressure on the 

political aspects of the EU. Yes, this is a very frustrating topic to have to navigate, i gave a 

presentation last month at a confernece herein Saskatoon on global food security saying that 

Canada and the US need to help countries opt out of the Cartagena Protocol on Biosafety and that 

we need to fence Europe out of global ag commodity trade. 

Cheers 

Stuart 

ient from mv Windows Phone 

From] 

Sent: 2016-07-16 5:15 AM 

To: £]]Qilhi^iii3Ii 
Subject: Media: Article on your Trends In Biotech paper 

Hi Dr Smyth. 

r m H H H H H a writer for the American Council on Science and Health. I wrote about 
your recent paper in Trends in Biotech about the anti-GMO European Union. 

r//acsh.or&/newsI20 16/Q7J J b/europe-dogsnt-care-if-poor-comitnea-liave-food-or-monev' 

Best:,. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Senior Feiiow of Biomedical Science 
American Council on Science and Fleall 

Senior Fellow of Biomedical Science 
American Council on Science and Health 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: Smvth. Stuart 
To: RYArJJ..CAM!LLEDiACi'.1.Q.QQ3. 
Subject: RE: Meeting in St. Louis 
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:01:00 AM 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:00 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: RE: Meeting in St. Louis 

From: Smyth, Stuart [maii|p„:sto 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:54 AM 
To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] 
Subject: Meeting in St. Louis 

Hi Cami, 

I've now registered for the CQuest event in St. Louis on Oct. 24 and 25 . I will be booking hotel 

rooms next week. I recall you mentioning something about organizing a parallel event. Has anything 

come of this? 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Smyth, Ph.D. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

That WR^B 

RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] 

Sny.tJL.&uar.t 
RE: Meeting in St. Louis 
Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:00:28 AM 

H that mentioned it i will conn^t 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 
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

This email and any attachments were sent from a Monsanto email account and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this email and any 
attachments immediately. Any unauthorized use, including disclosing, 
printing, storing, copying or distributing this ema 
emails and attachments sent to or from Monsanto ema 
to monitoring, reading, and archiving by Monsanto, 

1, is prohibited. All 
1 accounts may be subjec 
nc1uding its affi1iates 

and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank you 
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From: Smvth. Stuart 

Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity 
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:39:24 PM 

My office number is 3 0 6 - 9 6 6 - 2 9 2 9 . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | will get back to you on Monday about 

dates and times we could chat. 

I'm in Berlin to speak at a food safety conference about the dangers of eating organic food and how 

the organic industry needs to be honest with consumers about how organic food is produced. I'm 

looking forward to the trip as I've never been to Berlin previously. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From:! 

Sent: 2016-02-18 3:27 PM 

To: S jm^ i l i ^m j t 

Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity 

Thanks for the prompt response. 

Can you send me your phone particulars as well as a time slot when you will be available for meeting 
after Berlin. Berlin - I am envious. 

Alles Gute in Deutschland! 

Business Director, Crop Protection 

BASF Canada 

100 Milverton Drive, 5 th Floor 

Mississauga, Ontario 

L5R4H1 

Office 

Mobile 

We Create Chemistry for the Sustainable Growth of Our Canadian Customers 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Sent: February-18-16 5:24 PM 

Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity 

Hi 

I would be glad to meet with you, but I am going to be in Berlin that entire week, 

so unfortunately I won't be available that week. 

I am interested in learning more about your project and am happy to find an alternate means of 

discussing this with you. 

Sincerely, 

Stuart 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 

Sent: 2016-02-18 3:06 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart-

Subject: Meeting opportunity 

Hello Dr. Smyth, 

By way of introduction, I am chair of the CropLife Canada Sustainability committee and also head up the 
BASF business in Canada. Earlier today, your name came up regarding a small project we are working 
on within CropLife Canada that I would like to explore with you. I will be in Saskatoon on other business 

on March 2nd and March 3rd. Would you be available either day for at 4pm on either date for a one hour 
meeting? 

Thank you, 

Business Director, Crop Protection 

BASF Canada 

100 Milverton Drive, 5 th Floor 

Mississauga, Ontario 

L5R4H1 

Office: 

Mobile: 

We Create Chemistry for the Sustainable Growth of Our Canadian Customers 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 

RE: Meeting opportunity 
Monday, February 22, 2016 2:51:00 PM 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [ m a i l t o ^ ^ | ^ ^ ^ @ b a s f . c o m ] 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:27 PM 

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

From: Smyth, Stuart [maTtcs^^ 

Sent: February-18-16 5:24 PM 

T o : ^ ^ ^ ^ | <^|.^^|cfc^C::..:b.:..:..;::.:> 

Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

http://basf.com
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

To: Sm^tJx^uiajt 

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

Smyth. Stuart 

^ ^ ^ ^ 
RE: Meeting opportunity 
Monday, March 14, 2016 8:42:00 AM 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [ m a i l t o ^ ^ | ^ ^ ^ @ b a s f . c o m ] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 4:52 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity 

Thanks Stuart, 

Only slot that week would be the end of March 11. I will send a calendar invite to book the time. 

Cheers 

Business Director, Crop Protection 

Cell phone 

From: Sarwth^aStuaii 

Sent: 2016-02-22 3:51 PM 

T o : ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:27 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <s4aMLLliT]4£tj^^ 

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

From: Smyth, Stuart [maaliojst^^ 

Sent: February-18-16 5:24 PM 

T o : ^ ^ ^ ^ < ^ ^ ^ H - ^ ^ ^ Q m > 

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

on March 2n d and March 3rd. Would you be available either day for at 4pm on either date for a one hour 
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
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:24:05 PM 

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

To: Smyth*. Stuart 

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



Fr«m: 
T©: 
Subject: 
Datei 

Smyth, Sfeiaft 
RYAN. CAMim D fAfift«BQ]: Sarah LXwidson Evanega:| 
RE: Meeting oyfcomes? 
Thursday,, January 26, 2017 3:00:00 PM 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ry'an|S>monsanto.corn] 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:55 PM 

To: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@corne!Ledy>; 
<stuart smyth @ usask .ca> 
Subject: Meeting outcomes? 

Smyth, Stuart 

How did the meeting go? Did you solve all the world's problems? Anything I can do? 

cauif 

C-jmiile (Cam!) D. Ryan, B.Comm , Ph.D. 
Social Sciences Lead, Regulatory Policy and Scientific Affairs 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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"Study the science of art. Study the art of science. Develop your senses - especially learn how to see. 

Realize that everything connects to everything else." ~ Leonardo da Vinci 
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Fr«m: 

T©: 

Subject: 
Date: 

RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/IOfJOj 

Smyth, &uat t : Sarah Davidson civsnecia; 

RE: Meeting outcomes? 

Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:22:1© PM 

Thanks for the update. Great progress. 

Original Message 

Subject: RE: Meeting outcomes? 

From' "Smyth, Stuart'1 ^stnart.smythfpusask.ca: 

Date: Jan 26, 2017, 3:09 PM 

To: "RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG.T0Q0]" '-eamille.djTaiiifliuonsanto.eomo,Sarah Davidson 
Evanega <snd2@corneILechv >,'1 

II. CamL 

..̂ 5 ̂ .«A _,•>_•- , ŝ oL s*s«M .̂ -M s_,"v. OvCMdd'V." *•*_,*• fr_j - "5: .._ l_.'v 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.cl.ry3n@monsanto.com 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:55 PM 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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To: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornell.edu>;| 

<stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: Meeting outcomes? 

Smyth, Stuart 

How did the meeting go? Did you solve all the world's problems? Anything I can do? 

cami 

Camille (Cami) D. Ryan, B.Comm., Ph.D. 
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
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 

RE: Meta-analysis on changing bee populations 
Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:09:00 AM 

Drosf^pT w p '"".̂ n p^siiy .vyiH ^nv ^H^Hioni^i ^ o ^ r f 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ | [ma i l to :^^^^^ |bayer .com] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 5:30 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Cc ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | @ 

< ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | b a y e r . c o m > ; |~ 

Subject: Re: Meta-analysis on changing bee populations 
bayer.com> 

Stuart, 

Thank you for seeking input on this initiative. I have copied others, p a r t i c u l a r l y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J for 

comment as well. ̂ ^ ^ ^ completed her MSc in bee health at Guelph and has joined us as our bee 

health technical resource. I would ask her to provide feedback as well. 

I think your key word search covers the major topics well. I am working on my iPhone and cannot 

read the abstract while responding, but do not recall habitat loss in the search. This should be 

considered. 

One concern I have is the supposition in the abstract that bee populations are declining. In fact, 

honey bee populations are increasing and information on native pollinator populations is lacking 

making it difficult to definitively quantify their populations. 

Hope this helps. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 9, 2016, at 1:08 PM, Smyth, Stuart < m j J i r L s r i ^ wrote: 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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I've hired one of my MSc students to stick around a bit longer and undertake a meta­

analysis of the literature on changes in bee populations. I've attached the abstract and 

the list of key words. If you have an opportunity to review this and provide any 

feedback on key search words that we've overlooked, that would be greatly 

appreciated. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

* s -v 

The information contained in this e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or 
legally privileged. Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you have received this message 
in error please do not directly or indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete this e-mail and all 
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email omtactaxsr?^ 
Les renseignements que renferme ce courriel sont destines a I'usage exclusif du (des) destinataire(s) prevu(s) et peuvent etre 
confidentiels, exclusifs et (ou) faire I'objet d'un privilege juridique. Toute divulgation de ce message faite par inadvertance ne constitue 
pas une renonciation a un quelconque privilege. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez vous abstenir d'utiliser directement ou 
indirectement, d'imprimer, de copier, d'acheminer ou de divulguer une partie quelconque de ce message. Veuillez I'effacer et en effacer 
toute copie, et communiquer avec I'expediteur. Si vous ne desirez plus recevoir ces messages, veuillez ecrire a 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Meta-analysis on changing bee populations 
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 5:29:39 AM 

Stuart, 

Thank you for seeking input on this initiative. I have copied others, particularly! 
^ ^ f for comment as well. ^ ^ ^ ^ completed her MSc in bee health at Guelph and has 
joined us as our bee health technical resource. I would ask her to provide feedback as well. 

I think your key word search covers the major topics well. I am working on my iPhone and 
cannot read the abstract while responding, but do not recall habitat loss in the search. This 
should be considered. 

One concern I have is the supposition in the abstract that bee populations are declining. In fact, 
honey bee populations are increasing and information on native pollinator populations is 
lacking making it difficult to definitively quantify their populations. 

Hope this helps. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 9, 2016, at 1:08 PM, Smyth, Stuart <mmsriiy4l^ wrote: 

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

Stissrt Ssiwth, Ph.Do 

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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email contajDteropscj^^ 
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

RYAN. Q1M1XLE D fAG/1***01: PrUiips, Petei" 

RE: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur canspus, May, 2016 

Friday, April 22, 2016 irj:51:M?J AM 

( " ^ ^ s j ; ^ 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [rnaiito:camille,d.r/an@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 10:39 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca>; Phillips, Peter <peter.phiiiips@usask.ca; 

Subject: RE: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus, May. 2016 

From: Smyth, Stuart [ma;Ito:stuart,smythfflusask.caj 
Sent: Thursday, Apr i l s , 2016 9:39 AM 
To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000]; Phillips, Peter 
C c : m m | [AG/1000]; i H B H B i [AG/1000]; 
Subject: RE: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus, May, 2016 

[AG/1000] 

-0 rGmi 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [malitoxamille d rvan;6>mGnsar;toxornj 

Sent: Wednesday, Apnl 20, 2016 2:16 PM 

To: Phillips, Peter <peter.philiiosi5>usask.ca.>: Smyth, Stuart <stuart smyth ffiusask.ca> 
C c : l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H iAG/1000] < ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J ( a m o n s a n t o . r c m > : ^ j j | ^ J [AG/1000; 
] | | | | ^ X : ^ [AG/1000] J J J J J ( i . O o r m ^ ^ 
Subject: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus, May, 2016 

Gentlemen:-

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Please find attached a copy of the agenda for your visit in early May along with the announcement 

for your joint seminar. While there may be minor changes to it, we will be following this schedule 

pretty much as it is laid out. We will ensure that you have access to campus (badges).^ | will drive 

you to our Creve Coeur site on Monday morning. I will be there to greet you at security and get you 

to your first meeting. 

A couple of things: 

1) Please let me know what your arrival and departure times are and where you will be staying 

(Chase Park?) 

2) If possible, provide me with copies of your presentations by early Monday morning at the 

latest. I can then load them onto my laptop and get things prepared for you in the 

Auditorium in advance of the seminar (10:30 a.m.). 

We are looking forward to your visit and to having some great discussions! 

Best, 

cami 

Camille (Cami) D. Ryan, B.Comm., Ph.D. 
Social Sciences Lead, Regulatory Policy and Scientific Affairs 

Blag: www.camirvan.com 

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
md subsidiarie 

1, is prohibited. All 
1 accounts may be subje 
ncluding its affiliates 

permitted by applicable Thank you 

This email and anv attachment re sent from Monsanto email account and 
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may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this email and any 
attachments immediately. Any unauthorized use, including disclosing, 
printing, storing, copying or distributing this email, is prohibited. All 
emails and attachments sent to or from Monsanto email accounts may be subject 
to monitoring, reading, and archiving by Monsanto, including its affiliates 
and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank you. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 
RYAN. CAMILLE D [AG' 1000]: Phillips. Peter 
RE: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus, May, 2016 
Friday, April 22, 2016 10:55:00 AM 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 10:52 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca>; Phillips, Peter <peter.phillips@usask.ca> 

Subject: RE: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus, May, 2016 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth(5)usask.ca] 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 11:51 AM 
To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000]; Phillips, Peter 
Subject: RE: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus, May, 2016 

I'm partial to the liquid kino ot 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.rvan@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 10:39 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <.5tuart...sniyth.@.us.a.sk,..C.a>; Phillips, Peter <|Mej:,.phJllipsMuaajs.k,c.a> 

Subject: RE: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus, May, 2016 

From: Smyth, Stuart [maiito:stuart.smyth{a)usask.Ga] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 9:39 AM 
To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000]; Phillips, Peter 
C c : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M [AG/1000];HH|^H [AG/1000]; [AG/1000] 
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Subject: RE: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus, May, 2016 

Gentlemen: 

Please find attached a copy of the agenda for your visit in early May along with the announcement 

for your joint seminar. While there may be minor changes to it, we will be fallowing this schedule 

pretty much as it is laid out. We will ensure that you have access to campus (badges).m will drive 

you to our Creve Coeur site on Monday morning. I will be there to greet you at security and get you 

to your first meeting. 

A couple of things: 

1} Please let me know what your arrival and departure times are and where you will be staying 

(Chase Park?) 

2} if possible, provide me with copies of your presentations by early Monday morning at the 
latest. I can then load them onto rny laptop and get things prepared for you in the 

Auditorium in advance of the seminar (10:30 a.m.). 

We are looking forward to your visit and to having some great discussions! 

Best, 

cami 

Cdrni l le (Cami) D. Ryan, B.comm , Ph.D. 

Social Sciences Lead. Regulatory Policy and Scientific Affairs 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



og: www.camiryan.CQm 

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
emails and attachments sent to or from Monsanto email accounts may be subjec 
to monitoring, reading, and archiving by Monsanto, including its affiliates 
and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank: you. 

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
and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank, you. 
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Fr«m: 
T©: 
Cc; 
Subject: 
Dates 

Smyth, Sisiiati: 
RYAN. GANtLLC D fAGft«BQ]: PhiBos. Peter 

• • • • • • • i ^ a i M I I ; | 
RE: f-toresanto vtsft, Creve Cbeuf campus, May, 2016 
Thursday, April2i, 2016 S:3S:0n AM 

fAG/1000] 

hi La mi 

•. N n 

>\ \\! 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [malito;camille,d.ryan@mGnsanto.comj 

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 2:16 PM 

To: Phillips, Peter <pete.r.phiiiips@usask.es>>; Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@nsask.ca> 
C c JHHHHHHH [AG/IOOO] ̂ BBBBBM^^^ 
< ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J monsanto.com>; ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [AG/1000] < ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ n o n s a n t o . c o m > 

Subject: Monsanto visit, Creve Coeur campus. May, 2016 

Gentlemen: 

Please find attached a copy of the agenda for your visit in early May along with the announcement 

for your joint seminar. While there may be minor changes to it, we will be following this schedule 

pretty much as It is laid out. We will ensure that you have access to campus (badges).| | | will drive 

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

2) if possible, provide me with copies of your presentations by early Monday morning at the 
latest. I can then load them onto my laptop snd get things prepared for you in the 

Auditorium in advance of the seminar (10:30 a.m..). 

We are looking forward to yourv'isit and to having some great discussions! 

Best, 

•cami 

Camilla (Cami) D. Ryan, s.Comm., Ph.D. 
Social Sciences Lead, Regulatory Policy and Scientific Affairs 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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hiog: www.camiryan.CQm 

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

http://www.camiryan.CQm


Fr«m: 

T©: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Sarah Davidson Evanega 
Smyth, S-vatt:. j j ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Re: Movie screening 

Monday, May 08, 2817 9:41:36 AM 

Great, Thanks. 

Date: Saturday, May 6, 2017 at 6:19 PM 

To: Carnelil University <Mid2s^£OOieil*.£du>, 1 

Subject: FW: Movie screening 

Good news II 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 
Sent: ?2017-?05-?06 3:50 PM 

To:.Smyth, Stuart 

Subject: Re: Movie screening 

no problem 

On• Fri, May 5, 2017 at 7:57 AM, Smyth, Stuart <s;tot^y£ilMMS£SL£a> wrote: 

Hij^H 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Cheers,. 

Stuart 

Stuart Surely 

Op; tm&i 956-2929 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Smvth. Stuart 

|FMIiBSt.Jr3elfilL 

RE: NBT regulatory survey. 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:01:00 AM 

tion Survey Report 1 - April 201 fi 

i 'yp p^qr'j-jpir\ p qs \pr\pr\Ar\f o t t h p o r o i p r t fTOfTi last s ' i rnrner tpi-

ghi<° to share these hv the summer. 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [mailtc 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:56 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca>;| 

<peter.phillips@usask.ca> 

Subject: NBT regulatory survey. 

• Pioneer.coml 

Phillips, Peter 

Dear Sirs 

My name l s ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | and I've been participating in your survey since you launch it. 

I am also participating in several committees where we discuss the regulations of NBT (Seed 

association of the Americas, international seed federation, CropLife, Asociacion Argentina de 

Semilleros, etc) 

I wonder if it's possible to access to partial reports of the conclusion of the previous editions of the 

survey or if you are preparing reports comparing the results from one edition . 

If you could indicate me how to access to them, I would be very interested in including this in our 

conversation in the committee. I think this could be a valuable source of information to orient our 

efforts to have a consistent and rational regulations for NBT. 

Thanks you in advance. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Regulatory & Registration Manager 
Dupont Pioneer. 

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains 
information that may be Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, 
in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by 
return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly 
and conspicuously designated as "E-C on tract Intended'', this e-mail, does 
not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance 
of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the 
use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for 
transfers of data to third parties, 

Francais Deuf sch Italiano E.spanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean 
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Attachment withheld 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

CAGU 

any.tJL.&uar.t 

RE: NBT survey update 
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:56:26 PM 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:48 PM 

T o : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | CAGU <^^^^^^^^^ | syngen ta . com> 

Subject: NBT survey update 

Hi 

I know that last week on the update call, I mentioned that I'd have some results of the NBT surveys 

by summer. I just met with the woman leading the research on this project with me and she thinks 

we can have results by late May. The survey on scientific certainly has results and we just launched 

one on regulatory certainty. We will launch one on commercialization certainty in mid-April and by 

the end of May, we'll have some results from this one, allowing me to report on the results of all 3 

surveys and compare and contrast the results. 

Just wanted to give you an update on this. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Suwth, Pb.D, 

5 A3 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the designated recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and 
delete the original and any copies. Any use of the message by you is prohibited. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 
Sarab. •Day.idsQn.&/aasga 
RE: Op-ed response to NYT story 
Wednesday, November 02, 2016 2:41:00 PM 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega [mailto:snd2@cornell.edu] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 2:23 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: Re: Op-ed response to NYT story 

Thanks For sharing. Just tweeted it. 

I'll add it to my list of faves: 

And 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

From: "Smyth, Stuart" <TluarLsniyih@^sasLca> 

Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2016 at 2:55 PM 

To: Cornell University <SQil2ilLc^^ 

Subject: Op-ed response to NYT story 

Hi Sarah, 

I'm sure you've seen the Times article by now. I got pissed about this and wrote an op-ed that has 

been published today by the leading ag weekly, the Western Producer. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Srrsyth, PhTX 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:snd2@cornell.edu
mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca


Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Sarah Davidson Evanega 
Smy.tjL.siuar.t 
Re: Op-ed response to NYT story 
Wednesday, November 02, 2016 2:22:50 PM 

Thanks For sharing. Just tweeted it. 

I'll add it to my list of faves: 

And 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

From: "Smyth, Stuart" <su ia i t$ jT jy^^ 

Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2016 at 2:55 PM 

To: Cornell University <sjid2j®corn :ei^ 

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

5A8 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 

RE: P2IRC invitation 
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:44:00 AM 

< rw~1 *"pw 

Chee 

Stuar 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ | [ma i l to :^^^^^ |bayer .com] 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:02 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Cc: Phillips, Peter <peter.phillips@usask.ca> 

Subject: RE: P2IRC invitation 

Freundliche GruBe / Best regards, 

Product Development & Regulatory Science 

Bayer: Science For A Better Life 

Crop Science Division 
Bayer Crop Science Inc. 
Product Development & Regulatory Science 
#100, 160 Quarry Park Blvd. 
Calgary, Alberta, Canada 
T2C 3G3 
Tel: 
Mobile: 
E-mail: 

From: Smyth, Stuart [ma i lKmy^^ 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 11:33 AM 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Cc: Phillips, Peter 
Subject: P2IRCinvitation 

Hi 

I hope your summer is going well. With all the moisture in Saskatoon, our mosquito population has 

exploded, resulting in a drop in backyard enjoyment. 

I hope this might fit into your schedule. If it does not, please let me know if there is an alternate date 

that you might be in town as we would be pleased to meet with you. 

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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email ccvntaotciopisGi^^ 
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
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To: Smy.tk.Siuaq 

Subject: RE: P2IRCinvitation 
Date: Monday, August 15, 2016 6:02:00 PM 

Thank you for the note and invitation. I also have a message f rom^^^H to which I will also respond. I 
hope to use his note as added leverage" to get seme of rny global colleagues over to see what Is going 
on in Saskatoon. 

I am not sure when I will next be in Saskatoon, but will be certain to build In the time to sit down and 

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
E-mail : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J bayer.com 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 11:33 AM 
T o : ^ ^ ^ | 
Cc: Phillips, Peter 
Subject: P2I RC invitation 

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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email ciiniacja&Gijc^ 
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

To; 

Cc; 

Subject]; 

Date: 
Attachments; 

f^y#?/JJMSV 

Re: participation in IICA raeetinq 

Monday, November H7, 2016 3:43:00 PM 

t?A6--2RjA-j2ij^o2^fl^O;egj: 

Hi All, 

F r o n i : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ [mailto 

Sent: Monday, October 2.4, 2016 11:49 AM 

To : 9 H H H H H H H H H H H B o hayer 
Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@us3sk.ca>; 

Subject: FW: participation in HCA meeting 

Ail -

@bayerxom> 

the full set of both English and Spanish versions 

ar^ complete, we'll make sure 

Sarah 

From: 

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 10:00 AM 

To: 
Subject: Re: participation in HCA meeting 

'Dear 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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If yon have suggestions to the program or if you have any additional question please do not 
doubt to contact me. 
Sincerely yours. 

FAVOR AC US AR RECTBO I>E ESTA COMUNICACION 
PLEASE ACKTvG\VLE,DGE REC EIPT OF THIS MESSAGE 

#16-10-19 8:36 GMT-06.00 

Hope you are doing well. You're likely as busy as the rest of us preparing for the.Caneuf 

meetings! 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



In addition, we included Stuart Smyth from University of Saskatchewan on our call as he was our 

recornrnersded speaker last time (and again this time) on SEC, just to ensure we are again 

coordinated. He is happy to participate. 

As such, our questions are: 

kind regards and thank you in advance for your guidance 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



This electronic message and attachments, if any, and intended only for the individual(s) or 
entity named above (or those properly entitled to access the information) and may contain 
confidential information which may be exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the 
reader of this transmission is not the intended or an authorized recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any unauthorized distribution, dissemination, or copying of this transmission 
and the attachment, if any, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in 
error, please immediately notify us by email at ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H Thank you 

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
notified that any unauthorized distribution, dissemination, or copying of this transmission and 
the attachment, if any, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, 
please immediately notify us by email a t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H Thank you 
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Attachment withheld 
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From: 

To: 

Subject : 

Date: 

RE: PBI Workshop in Chile 

Thursday, October 27, 2.P16 3:59:23 PM 

From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 5:49 PM 

^ a S J j j j j j ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H H H H H H J J I Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usaskxa>;| 
CA6U j ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ B Vngenta.com > 

Subject; RE: PBI Workshop in Chile 

m Stuart and | 
i wanted to follow up in regard to the meeting in Chile as Stuart and 1 spoke this afternoor 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 3:02 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <"7mjrOyjn^^ 

Subject: Re: PBi Workshop in Chile 

From iatMSDTs n w ^ 
SenfcGctober 27, 2016 11:46 AM 
Toj 
SubjedfcRE: PBI Workshop in Chile 

l ^ :*V^>Y"; 

i-C I 

From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 8:22 AM 

T o t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H Smyth, Stuart 

HliHJi|:; :7::vlC:;;rr ;i: ::;::r;::> 

Subject: Fwd; PBi Workshop in Chile 

m ana Stuart, 
I received a note from f | that you may be available tc participate in the workshop. I've attached 

the details and draft agenda,. 

if you are available, perhaps we should have a call to provide some background. 

Begin forwarded message: 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From:" 

Date: October 20, 2016 at 5:09:32 PM EDT 

To: "I 

Subject: PBI Workshop in Chile 

Dear All, 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Best regards. 

Academic Seed Association 

Argentina 

Brazil 

Colombia 

Uit ie 

Mexico 

Paraguay 

USA 

Peru 

Uruguay 

This message may contain, confidential information, if you ate not the designated recipient,, piease notify the sender irnmediateiy, and 
tfeiete the anginal and any copies. Any use of the message by you is prohibited. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 

RE: FBI Workshop in Chile 
Thursday, October 27, 2016 10:46:00 AM 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 8:22 AM 

Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca>; 

|syngenta.com> 

Subject: Fwd: PBI Workshop in Chile 

^ | and Stuart, 

I received a note f r o m ^ | ^ | you may be available to participate in the workshop. I've attached 

the details and draft agenda. 

If you are available, perhaps we should have a call to provide some background. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "-

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



Chile 

Mexico 

Paraguay 

USA 

Peru 

Uruguay 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B 
BBBBBB 
^ ^ ^ H 

BBBBBB 

^ ^ ^ ^ B 

^^^^B 
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Fr«m: 

T©: 

Cc; 

Subject: 
Oatej 

Smyth, STuart 
fAG/HttM']; RYAN, CAMILI 

RE: Phiife/Smyth visst. May 2016 
Tuesday, Apt8 12, 2016 9:26:»n AM 

£JH&&iiM!; £hfeiM£L 

'V .? ..,i''..\'~\:s-; 

lmo:i an'n fO'n Frorra^^^^^m [AG/1000] [s M to 
Sent: Monday, Apu! 04, 20IS i .,24 AM 

To: Snyt" Sbiar. - si idrt smyOvJu' d^\ cav. R\AN, CAM LLE D [AG/1000] 

<LamiHo J *yaft(>?mnf}« arru rofr>, Fli [lips, F^t^r - p>=tm phsllips^nc<d\k c r 

C c : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [AG/1000^ < ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J i n j n s a n u \ c o m ^ 

Subject: RE HiilHpy'SmyLn visit May 2G_6 

From: Smyth, Stuart' [m3ilto:styart.smvth^usaskxa| 

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2.016 11:15 AM 

To: RYAN, CAM I LLE D [AG/1000] <camille.d.ryanffimonsant.o.cQm: 

<peter.phillips^usask:ca> 

^ C * ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H t̂ C/IOGO] <^^^^^^Jnionsanto.com>: | 
<^^^^JJ|monsantQ,con's> 

Subject: RE: Phillips/Smyth visit, May 2016 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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^ *• 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mallto:camiile.d ryaniS)rrionsanto,CQn 

Sent: Friday,. April 01, 2015 12:18 PM 

To: Phillips,, Peter <pet.er.philiiDS$msask.ce>: Smyth, Stuart <s\oa rtsmyth@dsasfpcay 

[AG/1000] | 

I rnQnsantQ.com> 

Subject: Phiiiips/Smyth visit, May 2016 

monsanr.o.com>: [AG/1000] 

Peter / Stuart: 

Please find attached a draft agenda for your visit to St Louis from May 1 to 3, 2016. Please review 

and provide us with feedback regarding structure, content, and meeting topics. Have you been able 

to connect w s t h ^ ^ J as yet? He had expressed interested in hosting you both in Columbia if time 

permits. 

Again, we look forward to your visit 1 Please let us know your arrival and departure dates and 

changes To the proposed agenda, if any. If you plan to book accommodations at Chase Park Plaza, 

let the reservation agent know that you have been invited to visit Monsanto in STL and you would 

like the Monsanto rate. 

Kind regards, 

Cams 

Cdmille [Cami) L\ Ryan, B.Comnm, Ph.D. 
Social Sciences Lead, Regulatory Policy and Scientific Affairs 

''study the science of art. Study the art of science. Develop youf senses - especially learn how to see. 

Reahre that everything connects to everything else " ~ Leonardo da Vinci 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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This email ana any attachments were sent from a Monsanto email account and 
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

Sfnyrh. Stuart 

MBBJJBBI ! A G ; ' : '" i f : : :SHHiMI iAGd.aooi 
RE: PhiiiiSJs/Smyth visit, May 28*6 

Monday, ApriS 04, 2016 10:14:00 AH 

NJ La mi, 

* n l n x o . . . : n M r n p | r t e K r , 0 | « r * w e n i ® r 

no neeu 

From: RV'AN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [rnal!toxanHi!e.d.ryan(5mionsanlocornj 

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 12:18 PM 

To: Phillips,, Peter <peter.phillips@usask.ca>; Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usaskxa> 

C c : | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ [AG/1000] < ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ n o n s a n t o . C G m > ; ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [AG/1000] 

J H H I H H I nionsantoxom> 
Subject: Phillips/Smyth visit, May 2016 

Peter/'Stuart: 

Please find attached a draft agenda for your visit to St Louis from May 1 to 3, 2016. Please review 

and provide us with feedback regarding structure, content, and meeting topics, H3\/e you been able 

to connect w i t h ^ ^ J as yet? He had expressed interested in hosting you both in Columbia if time 

permits. 

.Again, we look forward to your visit! Please let us know your arrival and departure dates and 

changes to the proposed agenda, if any. if you plan to book accommodations at Chase Park Plaza, 

let the reservation agent know that you have been Invited to visit Monsanto In STL and you would 

like the Monsanto rate. 

Kind regards, 

Cam! 

Camrile (Camf) D. Ryan, B.Commv Ph.D. 

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
printing, storing, copy 
emails and attachments 
to monitoring, reading, 
and subsidiaries. 

ing or distributing this ema 
sent to or from Monsanto ema 
and archiving by Monsanto, 

1, is prohibited. All 
1 accounts may be subje; 
including its affiliates 

permitted by applicable Thank you 
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Fr«m: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Smyth. Stuart: 

RE: pfease include me on the fet for survey"s regarding Crop Life and regulatory uncertainties around new 
breeding techniques 

Tuesday, February 07, 2017 9:u8:{¥f AM 

, ' M E}' H , 

M i f i : Z & £ i ^ ^ ^ 

f r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [ma i ! to^^^^^ |@bayer .com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07,. 2017 8:47 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: please include me on the list for survey's regarding Crop Life and regulatory uncertainties 

around new breeding techniques 

Hi Stuart, could you please attach me to the iist of respondents for the Crop Life Surveys regarding 
Regulatory uncertainties around NSTs? 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Country Registrations Manager, 
Seeds and Traits 

>3.skatooa OK 
WmiMmtMmis&m 

The information contained in this e-mail is for die exclusive use of the intended recipient's) and may be confidential. proprietary, and/or 
legally privileged, inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege if you have received this message 
in error piease do not directly or indirectly use. print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete this e-mail and ail 
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copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email contactcropscience@baver.com. 
Les renseignements que renferme ce courriel sont destin?s ? I?usage exclusif du (des) destinataire(s) pr?vu(s) et peuvent ?tre 
confidentiels, exclusifs et (ou) faire l?objet d?un privil?ge juridique. Toute divulgation de ce message faite par inadvertance ne constitue 
pas une renonciation ? un quelconque privil?ge. Si vous avez re?u ce message par erreur, veuillez vous abstenir d?utiliser directement 
ou indirectement, d?imprimer, de copier, d?acheminer ou de divulguer une partie quelconque de ce message. Veuillez l?effacer et en 
effacer toute copie, et communiquer avec l?exp?diteur. Si vous ne d?sirez plus recevoir ces messages, veuillez ?crire ? 
contactGropscierice@baver.com. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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From: 

T©: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Smyth. Siuaft 

Sarah Davidson Eivaî eqa 

RE: Please review ASAP! workshop freer 

Tuesday, April 25, 2017 8:3PT,«'i AM 

WS RIUU 

w thru the ho Si! event will he at G 

From: Sarah Davidson bvanega [mailto:snd2@corneli.edu] 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 5:09 PM 

To: RYAN, CAM!LIE D [AG/5153] (camllleTiryan@monsanto.corn} <camifie.d,ryan@monsarito.com; 

Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca>; I 

Subject: Please review ASAP! workshop flier 

Hello all 

Please see the attached flier and sign off on content and use of your logo. 

Note that "for further information fink" is being corrected and icabr.org and my email address will be in its 

place unless anyone else prefers to be the contact, rrrreasy either way. 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Fr«m: 

T©: 

Subject: 
Date: 

RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/IOtJOj 

SaiAJ' Davidson Evanecta: j j ^ ^ ^ ^ g Smyth. Stuart: | 

RE: Please review ASAP! workshop fiier 

Tuesday, April 25, 2*117 5:55-26 AM 

Sarah; this looks great to me. Nice work! 

carrii 

From: Sarah Davidson Fvanega [rnailto:snd2@>cornelf.edu] 

Sent; Monday, April 24, 2017 6:09 PM 

To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] <camiile.d.ry3n@mon5anto.corr 

Smyth, Stuart <stuart.srnyth@us3sk.c.3>; 

Subject: Piease review ASAP! workshop flit 

Heiio all. 

Please see the attached flier and sign off on content and use of your logo. 

Note that "for further information link" is being corrected and icabr.org and my email address will be in its 

piace unless anyone else prefers to be the contact. I'm easy either way. 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

This email and any attachments were sent from a Monsa 
may contain confidential and/or privileged 1 reformatio 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and del 
attachments immediately, any unauthorized use, including disclosing, 
printing, storing, copying or distributing this email, is prohibited. All 
emails and attachments sent, to or .from Monsanto 

nto email account and 

1 this email and any 

sail a cm; cunts may be sub sect 
monitoring, reading, and archiving by Nonsanto, including it; .ate; 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 
RYAN. CAMILLE D [AG'1000] 

RE: potential speaking opportunity 
Tuesday, August 23, 2016 12:55:00 PM 

vA;,***ti \irt i^^ n o c c i n \ & > t1"̂  :^nc^r*ts" i"r*tc 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 12:34 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

C c : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [AG/1000] < ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | @ m o n s a n t o . c o m > 

Subject: potential speaking opportunity 

Stuart: 

Just a 'heads up'... My co l l eague ,^ | (cc'd), had an organizer from| 

subsidiary of ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | ) reach out to her asking her if she knew of someone that would be 

interested in speaking at a conference about the actual implications of withdrawing the 

technologies. What implications would removing or using less GMO technologies have on 

sustainability, yields, cost, the global food supply chain, etc? There is a good crowd of producers and 

major buyers from food service and food buyer side: Food service/sellers (Walmart, Aldi), food 

processers (e.g Tyson, Butterball), commodity investors/bankers (BMO, Blue mountain capital), 

purchasers for restaurants (Chick-fil-A, IHOP) 

They would like to have someone speak on: 

The Implications of Removing Technologies from Food & Agricultural Production: 

The media, activists, and marketing strategies have increased consumer's interest and perception 

about production practices used in food and agriculture. There are a wide range of views on the use 

of these technologies. The use or removal of technology in these processes have direct economic 

implications, supply chain challenges and sustainability conseguences. We will review some of the 

direct impacts and effects on production costs, supply and markets. 

I hope that you don't mind, but we passed along your name / contact info as a potential candidate to 

speak at the conference. I think that you are in a good position to address some of the broader 

issues around modern ag in a really compelling way. 

Best, 
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Cami 

Camille (Cami) D. Ryan, B.Comm., Ph.D. 
Social Sciences Lead, Regulatory Policy and Scientific Affairs 

ww. ca m i ry a n. co m 

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
attachments immediately. Ann/ unauthorized use, including disclosing, 
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
RE: ppt for our call 
Thursday, March 24, 2016 7:47:58 AM 

Thanks^H Just a reminder to call me at this morning. 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 

Sent: 2016-03-24 7:35 AM 

To: S m ^ , . Stuart: 

Subject: ppt for our call 

Hi Stuart, 

To help me explain the Croplife Sustainability Committee, please see a few slides attached. 

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
Bates 

Sarah Davidson Evanega 
Srovth, S&iaa 

Re: Pfe-coofereoce registfadoo easts 
Wednesday, May 03, 2617 6:43:27 m 

f hanks Stuart! 

Sent from rrry iPhoiie 

OB May 3, 2017, at 8:43 PM, Smyth, Stuart <ijxiarhsr!^^ wrote 

Hh 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 

Sent: 2017-05-03 6:33 PM 
To: Smyyyjdyrmi Cc:HHHHH 
Subject: Re: Pre-conference registration costs 

It's the late fee all the fee increases after may 

Sent from my iPlione 

On May 3, 20P . at 6:01 PM, Smyth, Stuart - i n\U> r !ivi,M. e v wrote: 
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Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Smyth, FhJX 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



To: axiy.tJL.^uar.t 
Subject: RE: Presentation slide 
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 1:47:59 PM 

I will check with communications to see If this slide might be available for your use, 

Freundliche GruBe / Best regards, 

VP Product Development & Regulatory Science 

Bayer: Science For A Better Life 

Crop Science Division 
Bayer Crop Science Inc. 
Product Development & Regulatory Science 
160 Quarry Park Blvd.SE 
T2C 3G3 Calgary, Canada 

E-mail: ^^^^^Hbayer .com 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:44 AM 
To:^HB 
Subject: Presentation slide 

Hi 

I really enjoyed ̂ ^ talk yesterday morning. He included one slide that illustrated the consolidation 

of the agbiotech sector that was incredibly interesting. I'm wondering if it might be possible to get 

this slide to use in my teaching to show the students how the industry has changed over the past 20-

30 years. I realize it might not be possible to receive this, but if possible, it would be very useful. 

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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email contact.cropscience@baver.com. 
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

HHHHH:A:„ct.:S:.C 
RE: Program draft 

Friday, May 05, 2iil? 3:33:00 AM 

\ " •> 

F r o r n : | ^ ^ ^ ^ H [ A G / 1 0 0 0 ] [mailto| 

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 9:32 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca. 

Subject: RE: Program draft 

Ipmonsantoxoml 

From: Smyth, Stuart [maNnarituan 

Sent^^aA^Ma^OS, 2017 10:20 AM 

T O : | [ [ H | K A G / 1 0 0 0 ] •^^^^^uyv;i.cLL:;.;iy,.L:y::,v;:s; 

Subject: Program draft 

Hi | ^ | 

Just wanted to pass along the draft I received yesterday. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

PS: Blues are going to need to step it up tonight! Hope they can pull £ht- next one ou t 

;.is emai l arid, any a t t a c h m e n t s were c e n t irons a Monsani 

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

Smyth, S^jatt 
RE: Program draft 
Friday, May 05, 2017 3:47:15 AM 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto.stuart.smythioJusask.ca] 

Sent^nktasy^avC)5, 2017 10:40 AM 

To: ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [ A G / 1 0 0 0 ] d^^^^^^Ba)monsanto.corru 

Subject: RE: Program draft 

F r o m S H H H H ^ A G ^ 0 0 0 ^ ft.:,dl.r 
Sent: Friday, May 05., 2017 9:32 AM 
To: Smyth, Stuart < M J i l t l G f I ^ 
Subject: RE: Program draft 

fpTrvsv trf i>/th S t i w f t h':;--dr.--. -%':t,:r-" \? scan em $ 

Sertt^™Jav*Mav 05, 2017 10:20AM 

Subject: Program draft 

HI 

Just wanted to pass along the draft 1 received yesterday. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

PS: Bines are going to need to step it un tonight! Hope they can puli this next one out. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



This email and any attachments were sent from a Monsanto email account and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient,, please contact the sender and delete this email and any 
attachments immediately. Any unauthorized use, including disclosing, 
printing, storing, copying or 
emails and attachments sent tc 
to monitoring, reading, and ai 
and subsidiaries, as permittee 

d i s t r i b u t i n g t h i s erne 
or from Monsanto erne 

c h i v i n a b v M o n s a n t o, 

1, is prohibited. All 
1 accounts may be subjet 
nc1uding its affi1iates 

by applicable law. Thank you 

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

distributing this ems 
or from Monsanto ens 

c h i v i n a b v M o n s a n t o, 

1, is prohibited. All 
1 accounts may be subjet 
n c1u d i ng i t s a f f i1i ates 

by applicable law. Thank you 
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From: 
Tm 
Subject: 
Date: 

That's Find 

Smyth. Sttart 
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | : A ;V.;,,,,]-:; 
RE: Program draft 
Friday, May 05, 2017 3:48:00 AM 

A you. I'll lev von know if 1 row 

From : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H - " AG/1000] [mailtoj 

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 9:47 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.c 

Subject: RE; Program draft 

l@monsanto.com] 

From: Smyth, Stuart ^^ykc i lud ixon 

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 10:40 AM 

To: H W ^ H [AG/1000] 

Subject: RE: Program draft 

f r o r m ^ M ^ H B [ A G / 1 0 0 0 j [ma/ 

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 9:32 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart A s o j a m s ^ 

Subject: RE: Program draft 

From; Smyth, Stuart [rAGGGAillLldriGO/li: 

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 10:20 AM 

To: ^ ^ B ^ ^ [ A G / 1 0 0 0 ] 

Subject: Program draft 
n> 

Hi 

Just wanted to pass along the draft i received yesterday. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Cheers, 

Stuart 

PS: Blues are going to need to step it up tonight! Hope they can pull this next one out. 

Stiusrt Shwth. FitO, 

This email and any atta 
may contain confident 
intended recipient, p 
attachments immediate 
printing, storing, copying or 
emails and attachments sent t 
to monitoring, reading, and a 
and subsidiaries, as oermitte 

hments were sent from a Monsanto email account and 
al and/or privileged information. If you are not the 
ease contact the sender and delete this email and any 
y. Any unauthorized use, including disclosing, 

distributing this ema 
3 or from Monsanto ema 
rchiving by Monsanto, 

1, is prohibited. All 
1 accounts may be subjh 
ncluding its affiliate: 

by applicable Thank you 

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

Smyth, SAiatt 

RE: Program draft 

Friday, May 05, 2017 3:32:06 AM 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto;stuart.smyth@usask.ca} 

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 10:20 AM 

T o : | ^ ^ m ^ G / 1 0 0 0 ] <^^^^^H@monsanto.coni> 

Subject: Program draft 

Hi 

Just wanted to pass along the draff I received yesterday. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

PS: Blues are going to need to step it up tonight! Hope they can pull this next one out. 

This '-mail and any attachments were sent front a Monsanto small ar 
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you ai 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this em 
attachments immediately, any unauthorized use, including disciosi 
printing, storing, copying or distributing this email, is prohibi 
emails and attachments sent to or from Monsanto email accounts rey 
to monitoring, reading, and archiving by Monsanto, including its affiliates 
and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank you. 

L1 and any 

•„,4 (1,1 1 
; be suhieet 
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Fram: 

To: 

Subject : 

Date: 

j m m S&iSft 

RE: Proposal 

Wednesday, October 26, 29.16 11:29:00 AM 

From flHUHi [ m a i ! t o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H @ bayer. com] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 7:13 AM 

To; Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usasic.ca> 

Subject: RE; Proposal: 

Hi Smart 

13 in bed Hieoylratorv Mt-anariRr Olbseptis 

m(V2; : .9 yr- ip c . b ^ a t 

>C«'>* OfS 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth(5 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 3:49 PM 
To:^^^H 
Subject: Proposal 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Smyth, Ph,tX 

The information contained in this e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or 
legally privileged. Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you have received this message 
in error please do not directly or indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete this e-mail and all 
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email coriTacj^oospje^ 
Les renseignements que renferme ce courriel sont destin?s ? I?usage exclusif du (des) destinataire(s) pr?vu(sj et peuvent ?tre 
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

Wednesday, October 26, 2.6.16 7-13:23 AM 

V>'0b3l RBGUldtOfU' R'kanSOST OHSdSOJS 

8CS-SEEDS-OF4RC Regulatory and Ce;mp!ianoe 

120-343 ?G3i! Street 
Saskatoon. Saskatchewan 
v.,:S: : :SVKJ 

SOK 4T0 

From; Smyth, Stuart [mallto:stuart,sm^4:h@usask.ea] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 3:49 PM 
To:| 
Subject; Proposal 

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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email cimtaotoxsgsciej^ 
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
Smylk.Sluaq 
Re: Public trust research proposal 
Friday, August 19, 2016 9:54:14 AM 

Thanks Stuart. Fingers crossed! 

From: "Smyth, Stuart" <stjiaxt4ac^ 

Date: Friday, August 19, 2016 at 11:44 AM 

To: Sarah Evanega <snd2 i i ^com^ 

Subject: RE: Public trust research proposal 

h f M i l H kTit'V'V iA/H"!"! if"' 'A i 'p'A' \ * /c ic ipc it" \A;'P \M 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega [rOTlLilOT^^ 

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 9:23 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <sjTTUXLsr^^ 

Subject: Re: Public trust research proposal 

Dear Stuart, 

I'm just reviewing emails that cam through while I was on vacation in July and I think I missed this one. Too 

late? Or should I send you those two sentences? Sorry! 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

From: "Smyth, Stuart" <sTuartyxmy^^ 

Date: Friday, July 8, 2016 at 1:55 PM 

To: Sarah Evanega <Mld2i®cjur^^ 

Subject: Public trust research proposal 

Hi Sarah, 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



It was a pleasure to get to meet you in Ravello. I enjoyed our conversations. 

As I mentioned, I'm collaboration on a research proposal to develop a public trust research network. 

We are applying for some funding to host an event next spring on this. As part of this, we need to 

identify participants a n d ^ | and I would like to list you as a potential participant. To this end, we 

need a 2 sentence bio from you. 

Thanks so much for your interest in this and I look forward to working with you in the future. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Smyth, Ph,D, 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Sarah Davidson Evanega 
any.tJL.&uar.t 

Re: Public trust research proposal 
Friday, August 19, 2016 9:22:52 AM 

Dear Stuart, 

I'm just reviewing emails that cam through while I was on vacation in July and I think I missed this one. Too 

late? Or should I send you those two sentences? Sorry! 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

From: "Smyth, Stuart" < s t u a r t s m y ^ ^ 

Date: Friday, July 8, 2016 at 1:55 PM 

To: Sarah Evanega <sjao5ljSLc^^ 

;a> 

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

Stuart Smvth, Ph.D. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

TOXXXXXXXKCWWWWWWCWW. 

Smyth. Stuart 
Sarah. D.ayj.dsQn B/aaega 
RE: Public trust research proposal 
Friday, August 19, 2016 9:44:00 AM 

-IOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOIX 

From: Sarah Davidson Evanega [mailto:snd2@cornell.edu] 

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 9:23 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

C c : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

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

From: "Smyth, Stuart" <sj iy j^jyi} \r t^^ 

Date: Friday, July 8, 2016 at 1:55 PM 

To: Sarah Evanega <sjjai2j®m^^ 

Cc:| 

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

! • i« + «I--. -

Hn ^ em 

™ ™ » ™ 

tted 

od ic 

Smvth. Stuart 
RYAN. CAMILLE D [AG'1000] 
RE: question... 
Monday, December 12, 2016 3:37:00 PM 

would ot course 

hing that is Arizona 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 12:56 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: question... 

Stuart: 

Are you aware of any Arizona State-specific socio-economic-environmental impact studies on GM 

crops? Activists have been successful in raising the impact of GM, glyphosate, coexistence & several 

other concerns locally in AZ and there is need for this kind of research as a reference. Do you know 

any economists working locally there that is familiar with this jurisdiction? Have you reviewed this? 

If not, do you know of someone, preferably in AZ, who could crunch some numbers in a quick 

turnaround (couple of weeks / early-Jan)? 

cami 

Camille (Cami) D. Ryan, B.Comm., Ph.D. 
Social Sciences Lead, Regulatory Policy and Scientific Affairs 

'Study the science of art. Study the art of science. Develop your senses - especially learn how to see. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Realize that everythinq connects to everythinq else." ~ Leonardo da Vinci 

This ernai 
may con ta 
intended recipient, p 
a 11 a c h.me n t s i mme d i a t e 

. and any attachments were sent from a Monsanto email account and 

.n confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the 
.ease contact the sender and delete this email and any 
. y . A n y u n a u t h o r i z e d u s e, i n c 1 u d i n g d i s c 1 o s i n g, 

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
Monday, December 12, 2016 12:59:00 PM 

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
^ ^ ^ ^ H rAfymnm 
RE: Quick Question 
Sunday, January 10, 2016 10:47:09 AM 

There was nothing in the handbook about it, so if something existed that would have been a good 

place to identify it. T r y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f , he is more knowledgeable about GM cotton than anyone 

else. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 

Sent: 2016-01-10 10:34 AM 

To: Smvth. Stuart 

Subject: Re: Quick Question 

Thanks. You are a book editor and track the literature so I took a shot. 
I am not aware of anything either. 
Best 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 10, 2016, at 10:25 AM, Smyth, Stuart <&tMartjmj^ wrote: 

I'm not, but cotton isn't a key focus for me the way the other GM crops are. 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: ^^^^^^JMllQQQl 
Sent: 2016-01-10 10:12 AM 

To: 
Subject: Quick Question 

Smvth. Stuart 

Are you aware of a 3rd-party publication that documents 
GM cotton technology fees in different countries? 

Thanks, 

Sent from my iPhone 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential 
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be received only by oersons information, and is intended 
entitled 
to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and 
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. 
Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to 
monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto, including its 
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible 
for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 
Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying 
this e-mail or any attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to the 
export control laws and regulations of the United States, 
potentially 
including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations 
(EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of 
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient 
of this information you are obligated to comply with all 
applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, 
and is intended to be received only by persons entitled 
to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and 
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use 
of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, 
reading and archival by Monsanto, including its 
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checkinc 
for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware", 
Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying 
this e-mail or anv attachment. 

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control 
laws and regulations of the United States, potentially 
including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and 
sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of 
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this 
information you are obligated to comply with all 
applicable U.S. export laws and regulations. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 

RE: CXjick CXjestion 
Sunday, January 10, 2016 10:25:49 AM 

I'm not, but cotton isn't a key focus for me the way the other GM crops are. 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From:^^^^^J.IAWinm! 
Sent: 2016-01-10 10:12 AM 

To: 

Subject: Quick Question 

Smvth. Stuart 

Are you aware of a 3rd-party publication that documents GM cotton 
technology fees in different countries? 

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
for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 
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

Sjxiy.ttL.siuar.t 
RE: Quick question 
Thursday, November 24, 2016 2:24:20 PM 

Best regards, 

Bayer: Science For A Better Life 

Crop Science Division 
Bayer CropScience inc. 
C!(*~!Q c c c n c >"^Q or4 o,"..,-,,.?.->*•--•.,-. 

•ion o/!o onth f**,-.-..--.*-

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 2:02 PM 

Subject: Quick question 

Hi 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Smyth, PhuD. 

bAA 

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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email cimtaoicjTHjj^ 
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

Re: R: Please review ASAP1 workshop filer 
Monday, April 24, 2017 5:23:36 RM 

Not yet: Still needs some corrections and approvals. Soon? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 24,2017, at 7:19 PM, wrote: 

Da: Sarah Davidson Evanega [maJLl^ 

Inviato: Monday.. April 24, 2017 7:09 Pfvi 

A: RYAN, CAMiLLE D [AG/5163] { c i y n y j ^ ^ 

Smyth, Stuart 

Oggetto: Piease review ASAP! workshop flier 

Hello ail, 

Piease see the attached flier and sign off on content and use of your logo. 

Note that "for further information link" is being corrected and iOiihLAyg and my ernsii addn 

will be in its place unless anyone else prefers to be the contact. Vm easy either way. 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Frem: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Mtacbnteots : 

Sraytb, Stuart 
HE: Recent publications 
Friday, May 12, 2017 ?:SB;44 AM 

M£-gSQ&2.-]B$$. 
$%&&&&shf>M. 
.&33gM$.-£m 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 1:20 PM 

To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/5163] (camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com) <camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com>; 

Hi All, 

Hope the spring weatherf inds all of you well. 

I was invited to write a piece for a special issue of Policy Options on agriculture and have just had the piece 

published. This one is a short summary on the importance of efficient regulatory systems for crop innovations. It 

is available at: MTiDT/poJ^^ 

CQjIUl£tltrvjT 

I've attached two other articles that have been published in the past couple of months. Great reading for your 

deck with a cold beer or nice glass of wine this weekend!! Ha ha! 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stusrt SrsivtH, Ph.D. 

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the designated recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the original 
and any copies. Any use of the message by you is prohibited. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca
mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com
mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com


From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

^^^^^B CAGU 
Smvth. Stuart 

RE: Recent publications 

Friday, May 12, 2017 1:42:35 PM 

imaa.e002.jQnq 
irnaqe003,onq 
Imajg.e004.ong 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:28 PM 

T o : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | CAGU <^^^^^^^^^ |syngen ta .com> 

Subject: RE: Recent publications 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ CAGU [mailtoj 

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 7:59 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <S"JUMLLST^ 

Subject: RE: Recent publications 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

http://imaa.e002.jQnq
http://Imajg.e004.ong
mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca
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Seed ReguMory Lead, Cdn&s 

syng&nta 

\ s 

^^:aeenj:a.com 
s«i¥^..svo9en^-ca 

i m i l ^ l 

From: Smyth, Stuart [ n ^ i h m s ^ 

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 1:20 Pfvi 

To: RYAN, CAM1LLE D [AG/5163] (camliiTTl 

CAGU 

Subject: Recent publications 

Hi A i l 

Hope the spring weather finds ail of you we 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



I was invited to write a piece for a special issue of Policy Options on agriculture and have just had the piece 

published. This one is a short summary on the importance of efficient regulatory systems for crop innovations. It 

is available at: hjTi2yvpojjc^^ 

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

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H CAGU 

RE: Recent publications 

Friday, May 12, 2017 3:41:00 PM 

image002.jQriq 
irnaqe003,ong. 
Image004.ong 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | CAGU [mailto| 

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:42 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: RE: Recent publications 

syngenta.com] 

From: Smyth, Stuart [jTmiltaoyst^^ 

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:28 PM 

T o : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ CAGU 

Subject: RE: Recent publications 
:a.com> 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ CAGU 

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 7:59 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuiiLtGj^^ 

Subject: RE: Recent publications 
ca> 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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bes-ej K*$ui8iorv s„as«, dans&a 

*& nx«i 

^sv:BS£C-ta..cam 
Y»f^bsyjf>3gSta=£5 

.:•:•: &......S $&•••>& 
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From: Smyth, Stuart [maaitocsiUjBrts^^ 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 1:20 PM 

To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/5163] ( r a M k x l j ^ ^ ^ < r a m i l i e k Q ^ 

Hi All, 

Hope the spring weatherfinds all of you well. 

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

Friday, May 12, 2017 12:27:00 PM 

image002.jQriq 
irnaqe003,ong. 
Image004.ong 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ J CAGU [mailto| 

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 7:59 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: RE: Recent publications 

syngenta.com] 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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syngfenta 
*&> 

I sxCLQeritâ &QSR 
www^xoasnituaa 

W Manila 

From: Smyth, Stuart [.rnMtoxtuart^sojJs: 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 1:20 PM 
To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/5163] (caj 

CAGU 
Subject: Recent publications 

Hi All, 

Hope the spring weatherfinds all of you wel 

I was invited to write a piece for a special issue of Policy Options on agriculture and have just had the piece 

published. This one is a short summary on the importance of efficient regulatory systems for crop innovations. It 

is available at: LrbxxiyTlQii^ 

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



From: Sarah Davidson Evanega 
To: Snylli..Siuari; ̂ ^ ^ J B ^ 
Subject: Re: Reception logistics 
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:40:09 PM 

Our event coordinator can probably look around for venues near the Berkeley Club. I'll ask her to 

investigate. 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

From: "Smyth, Stuart" <SRMartsrr^^ 

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 at 5:07 PM 

To: Cornell University <sjjyci2jS)^^ 

[AG/5163] ( c a r n j i ^ ^ <miDJlle,dj;yyar^^ 

Subject: Reception logistics 

"RYAN, CAMILLED 

Hi All, 

I spoke w i t h ^ J this afternoon about some of the things we'd need to have in hand to suggest to 

^ ^ | that the welcome reception be combined with the pre-conference social. She indicated that 

we would need to find a venue that is close to the Berkeley Club that would have the ability for us to 

have a bit of a formal program (for lack of a better description) and then the reception. Once we 

identify the venue, we would need to ask them for a quote. Once we have the quote we could 

a p p r o a c h ^ ^ J If we are able to fully fund the welcome reception, then this would certainly 

increase the appeal of the idea. 

^ ^ is supportive of the idea, but she raised an important point, in that the quote for the Berkeley 

Club may depend on the event being held there. We won't know this until we approach^^J with 

the idea. 

Do any of you have ideas on how to find a venue that might be suitable? 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Smyth. Ph.D, 

Dspartn 

U n:ver:;i 

"!v"0r cA 

t y o f S . 

At* nc 

•ska* :hev 

rai ahoi Re, 

yen 

,OU; ce i 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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To: 

Subject : 

Date: 

Smyth, Sojatt 

RE: Report draft 

Thursday, March UZ, 2017 3:13:31 AM 

Good Moraine? Stuasi 

r^77^tlr311 ^-Pc.^r^ *$ ^sfc",'C\; f^rl C r̂t CSm&̂ r* 7" h p C £*•» &̂  M Ci 

oaver ordence PO' ^ oeoe? LOO 

Pj^Ty&j" OropSd : :aPc":P; h i o 

fsoa~0;~f~ri:s~-7 JO-OC- Rc^m 3.->t>~;?"v .-ind OQt^rdhst 

• * v \ C J -•< -*s 

h-Vc-h 

From: Smyth., Stuart [mailto:shjart.smyth{a)usask,ca] 
Seqt^riTJavATsnuary 06, 2017 4:27 PM 

Subject: Report draft 

H 

Happy New Year to you. 1 hope you had an enjoyable holiday. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:shjart.smyth%7Ba)usask,ca


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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email ciiniacja&Gijc.^^ 
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
Thursday, March UZ, 2017 3:54:00 AM 

From j j ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H r r u u i U j : ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ H § ) bayer.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 8:13 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: RE: Report draft 

Best recianls. 

crop baonce btvision 
Bayer CropSclence Inc. 
BCS-SEEDS-OF-RC; Rept 
130-343 ?0':! Street 
Sas k;-Toon -Rat ak atB:PV^n 

SDK 410 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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\ a i i p> - c w M^Sa^ky^ 

From: Smyth, Stuart [iiMLoisLyM^Siii^hiiysasLca] 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 4:27 PM 
To: 
Subject: Report draft 

Happy New Year to you. I hope you had an enjoyable holiday. 

Cheers, 

Stuart 

:s , ^ 

The information contained in this e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or 
legally privileged. Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you have received this message 
in error please do not directly or indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete this e-mail and all 
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email £^3CJofpimejMl(a^ 
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

Monday, January 09, 2017 9:28:05 AM 

Best regards, 

Bayer: Science For A Better Life 

Crop Science Division 
Bayer CropScience inc. 

C!(*~!Q c c c n c >"^Q o r 4 o,"..,-,,.?.->*•--••.-

• i on o/ !o on to CH,.-•-•*-

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

Smy.tJL.Sjuar.t 
Re: Report update 
Thursday, December 22, 2016 9:22:14 AM 

Hi Stuart, 

No rush at all until the New Year! 

Merry Christmas ! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 22, 2016, at 8:46 AM, Smyth, Stuart <MliajljiDay!lH^^ wrote: 

Merry Christmas. 

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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email p(3j3iacJn£3&jPJi&^^ 
Les renseignements que renferme ce courriel sont destines ^ l^usage exclusif du (des) destinataire(s) pr^vu(s) et peuvent ^tre 
confidentiels, exclusifs et (ou) faire l^objet d^un privilege juridique. Toute divulgation de ce message faite par inadvertance ne 
constitue pas une renonciation ^ un quelconque privilege. Si vous avez re^u ce message par erreur, veuillez vous abstenir d^utiliser 
directement ou indirectement, d^imprimer, de copier, d^acheminer ou de divulguer une partie quelconque de ce message. Veuillez 
l^effacer et en effacer toute copie, et communiquer avec l^exp^diteur. Si vous ne d^sirez plus recevoir ces messages, veuillez 
•crire ^ cjiamdnop^QiftTsmiMia^ex^m-

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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Frotsu 

Tor 

Sufbfecfc 

Ba te : 

RE; Revised tanote research project 

Friday, jscvero&sr 2.5, 203.6 12:37:00 PM. 

From qj^^^^^^H n ia ' ̂ ° ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B @ J b 3V 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 3:18 Pfvl 

To: Smyth, Stusrt <stusrt.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: RE Revised eanda research project 

U 6 tnanKS 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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From: Smyth, Stuart [fn^M:MuaiLsmyibiASy^^LQa] 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 2:34 PM 

Subject: Revised canola research project 

Hi 

Sincerely, 

Stuart 

The information contained in his e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or legally privileged. 
Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you have received this message in error please do not directly or 
indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete his e-mail and all copies and contact he sender. If you no longer wish to 
receive these messages, please email oorifeoLnnj^s^^ 
Les renseignements que renferme ce courriel sont destin?s ? I?usage exclusif du (des) destinataire(s) pr?vu(s) et peuvent ?tre confiden iels, exclusifs et (ou) 
faire l?objet d?un privil?ge juridique. Toute divulgation de ce message faite par inadvertance ne constitue pas une renonciation ? un quelconque privil?ge. Si 
vous avez re?u ce message par erreur, veuillez vous abstenir d?utiliser directement ou indirectement, d?imprimer, de copier, d?acheminer ou de divulguer 
une partie quelconque de ce message. Veuillez l?effacer et en effacer toute copie, et communiquer avec l?exp?diteur. Si vous ne d?sirez plus recevoir ces 
messages, veuillez ?crire ? cj^Qtactcj\^ti&dej^^ 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



To: S>"tyth.. Stuart 
Subject: RE: Revised caaala research project 
Date; Friday, November 2.5, 2016 2; 41:40 PM 
Att.achme.5ite: RasM..^Mt^.i^?@efR^.J..Sm¥fe3dac 

Best reaards 

;•>. i i 1 ( VVDJI 

From: Smyth, St> a t JT5aiito:stuart3iTiyth@uss5k.ca] 
Sent: RiOm. November 25, 2016 12:37 PM 
To:flHHHI 
Subject: Rf- Revised canote research project 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226
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best reoaras. 

'Global Regulatory Manager, Oisee<fe 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: Smyth, Stuart [rn^M:MuaiLsmyibi®ysasLQa] 
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
receive these messages, please email c.on£§.£j£ilv̂ ^̂ ^ 
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
messages, veuillez ?crire ? cj^QtactOjX&SQ^^ 

The information contained in his e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or legally privileged. 
Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you have received this message in error please do not directly or 
indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete his e-mail and all copies and contact he sender. If you no longer wish to 
receive these messages, please email oojifeojffi3yS&c^^ 
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
messages, veuillez ?crire ? c:ZLLyu^:L^LL:S:3iiM(lbxyji;.cjyj;ri. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Attachment withheld 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



ErotJK 

Tor 
Subject:.' 
Bate 
Attaenrsteite 

RE; Revised tansts research project 
Friday, tfcvero&sr 2.5, 2016 2:59:00 PM 

From:^^^^^^|[niaiito^^^^^^H@bayerxcrn] 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 2:42 ?M 

To: Smyth. Stuart <stuart.tmyth@u5ask.c3> 

Subject: RE: Revised canoia research project 

IbeSt FeCtaiClS, 

Global Requj'atprv Manaqsr, Oilseeds: 

Beyer OsopBc-eoce inc. 

Bet i-MiiOori. Fieskatot-ewan 

From; Smyth, Stuart tLPa:i6::.^ktkS.t,2l:lv6t6?le-16F,:..'::] 
Sent: Friday. Wwemhw 25, 2016 12:3? PM 

Subject: RE: Revised canoia research project 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:stuart.tmyth@u5ask.c3


From; 
Sent: Thutsday, November 24 ; 2016 3:18 Pfvl 

To: Smyth; Stuart <YLuaeLvmyh^ 
Subject: RE: Revised canola research project 

OK thanks 

j-ji»?e4 ceosrrrtt 

Hobs! R^oulattory N'1on3oo:\ Ouse^cR 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



DOiu-vOUtfctUCj-Ol"-nL>, fiSQLiILitOf* 

Saskatoon, Saskatchewan 
Canada 

LiSft6.yAVA.!KAtiLvi-iivtLf.l 

From: Smyth, Stuart [majjio:sU-arLo^ 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 2:34 PM 
T o : ^ ^ ^ B 
Subject: Revised canola research project 

Hi 

Sincerely, 
Stuart 

StuaC Sray* 

The information contained in his e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or legally privileged. 
Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you have received this message in error please do not directly or 
indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete his e-mail and all copies and contact he sender. If you no longer wish to 
receive these messages, please email of^llTaiWwT&f^^ 
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
messages, veuillez ?crire ? cjZLLyW^jLG^SSiiMkbirJiLGLLCi-

The information contained in his e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or legally privileged. 
Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you have received this message in error please do not directly or 
indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete his e-mail and all copies and contact he sender. If you no longer wish to 
receive these messages, please email iCfinLLTLULfT^ 
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
messages, veuillez ?crire ? oonjOAScropj5cjen^ 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



FCOSJU 

To: 
Subject: 
Date; 

SrnytN, Stuart 
RE; Revised: canals research project 
Thursday, November 24, 2016 3:18:04 PM 

OK thanks 

Best Tojaards, 

.y^ v- K** >.» 3v "̂  \ N \ r ^ v 0'lts&g<ls.. 

N 1 "b-

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

SUsart Smytf 

The information contained in his e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or legally privileged. 
Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you have received this message in error please do not directly or 
indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message and delete his e-mail and all copies and contact he sender. If you no longer wish to 
receive these messages, please email cojTaeteiBf iSi^ 
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
messages, veuillez ?crire ? c ^ s S d ^ i f ^ i s n i s M t ^ 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca


From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Revised draft 
Thursday, April 13, 2017 11:54:59 AM 

GLP- GM canoia in Australia - March 24.docx 

Stuart a n d ^ ^ J 

This was so much closer to what we need for our site. 

I've made some modifications (mainly at the top). 

We need more of a journalistic top. So that's what I've added. 

I also made a few minor trims and rewordings here and there. 

I hope you a n d ^ ^ f can look it over again. I'd love to run it in the next week or s o - but won't do 

anything until I hear back from you. 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 2:53 PM 

T o : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | <^^^^^^geneticl i teracyproject.org> 

C c : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | 

Subject: Revised draft 

Hi 

Thanks for your patience. As the term approaches the end next week, time becomes increasingly 

scarce. 

^ ^ | and I have both worked on this version. ̂ ^ | has reorganized it along the lines of your 

suggestions and we've both worked as revising the content downward. The attached version is 

about 1000 words shorter than previous. 

If there are further edits required, I can fit them into my schedule quite quickly now. 

Chers, 

Stuart 

Stuart Srnvth. Ph.D. 

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
Friday, March 24, 2017 6:59:14 PM 

Thanks guys. 

I will look this over this upcoming week. 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 2:53 PM 

T o : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | <^^^^^Hgeneticl iteracyproject.org> 

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
RE: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Rax Chapter 2016 CDR - July 28.docx 
Friday, July 29, 2016 11:31:00 AM 

:i p n n c i ihon' t " it" h v i"ho p r iH ("J~ n c v f w o 
.. V,..Ci i ! S L! !..-'!! Is L i l !...' V I I I I . U s ! l.| >.--'! i l l , A l . i,",W 

get uacK IU i.ne OOOK Liiapier on i LtcsQ&t 
ad that dav >'"sf VVed On1"'"1 YO^'V'- had a 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:15 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Flax Chapter 2016 CDR - July 28.docx 

Stuart: 

I accepted all the changes, made a few more edits, and added the Babuscio et al forthcoming to our 

reference list (and cited it in the body of the text). I think that this is near-to-done. Please see a 

couple of my comments. 

cami 

This email and any attachments were sent 
may contain confidential and/or privileg 
intended recipient, please contact the s 
attachments immediately. Any unauthorized use, inc 
printing, storing, copying or distributing this em 
emails and attachments sent to or from Monsanto em 
to monitoring, reading, and archiving by Monsanto, including-
and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank you. 

from a Monsanto email account and 
d information. If you are not the 
rider and delete this email and any 

1 u d i n g- ci i s c 1 o s i n g, 
•il, is prohibited. All 
•il accounts may be subjec 

s affiliates 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] 

any.tJL.&uar.t 
RE: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Rax Chapter 2016 CDR - July 28.docx 
Friday, July 29, 2016 11:32:36 AM 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 12:32 PM 
To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] 
Subject: RE: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Flax Chapter 2016 CDR- July 28.docx 

C r"joni>-<; 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ryan(5)monsanto.com1 

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:15 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth(5)usask.ca> 

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

:e This email and any attachments we 
may contain confidential and/or privilege: 

oient, please contact the seiiuej. emu 
anauthorized use, in 
distributing this email 

contain 
intended recip 
attachme 
p r i nt i ng, stori ng, 
emails and attachments 

mo n i t o r i n g, reading, „..... „ ... rj „ _. _ „ _... 
and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable la 

1 recipient, piea 
ants 1mme d i ate1y-
3, storina, copying or 

sent from a Monsanto email account 
Jn ' Jnformat ion. If you are not 

' -1 - -• - • - ' n- r - email an ender and delete t 
n c 1 u d i n g d i s c 1 o s 1 n g, Any uLuu^^vi-^^v-u , 

distributing this email, is prohibited 
sent to or from Monsanto email accounts may be 

'ng by Monsanto, including its affii J_.,̂ , and archivi 
s permitted Thank yc 

and 
the 

d any 

All 
sub jet 
.iates 

n. 
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
Smy.tjL.auar.t 
RE: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Rax Chapter 2016 CDR - July 28.docx 
Thursday, August 04, 2016 1:03:09 PM 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 11:53 AM 
To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] 
Subject: RE: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Flax Chapter 2016 CDR- July 28.docx 

tnmK tnis looks quite gs 

he references to standc 

(">!"" \A/or 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:c3mille.cLryanfd3monsantQ.CQm] 

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 11:33 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth<5>usask.ca> 

Subject: RE: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Flax Chapter 2016 CDR - July 28.docx 

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
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From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] rmailto:camille.d.ryan(5)monsanto.com1 

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

T h i s em a i 1 .._.._, . 
---•-•- -jonf idenxia 

any at t a chments we 
id/or privileges 

:e 
an 

nt from 
nforma 

:t the sender a 

an 
may contain cm 
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a 11 a c hme n t s i mme d i ate 1 y - An y u,.... ̂  ._....... ̂  

inting, storing, copying or distributing ......... ........ 
emails and attachments sent to or from Monsanto ema 
to monitoring, reading, and archiving by Monsanto, 

d subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank you 

P 

ant 

p 1 e a s e c o n t a c . 
1" Anv unauthorized use 

Mon santo ema i .1 
mat ion "r ̂  --~" 

nd dele.... 
including disclosing, 

this ema' n " ---••-••'-''--• 

account 
If you are not 

e this email an 

1 ace ouri 
n e l u d i n g i t 

prohibited, 
may be 

and 
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All 
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. dates 

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

distributing this erne 
or from Monsanto erne 

c h i v i n a b v M o n s a n t o, 

1, is prohibited. All 
1 accounts may be subject 
nc 1 ud.1.ng .1.ts aff 11 iates 

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

distributing this erru 
or from Monsanto erru 

c h i v i n a b v M o n s a n t o, 

1, is prohibited. All 
1 accounts may be subject 
n c1u d i ng i t s a f f11i ates 

by applicable law. Thank you 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 
RYAN. CAMILLE D [AG71000] 
RE: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Rax Chapter 2016 CDR July changes accepted-2.docx 
Tuesday, July 26, 2016 11:00:00 AM 

j ~ \ ;--v~* :"• n :'̂ » *' U £ ,•-1« v f-i a 1 

Moan 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:08 PM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: Ryan Smyth - Canadian GM Flax Chapter 2016 CDR July changes accepted-2.docx 

Stuart: 

I'm passing this along to you. I made some changes and restructured bits. It probably needs more 

updating. I was trying to find info on the stewardship program and if and when it actually "ENDED". I 

couldn't find anything. I also wondered if we should include references to Viju, Kerr pubs. I was going 

to work on that tomorrow but -as it turns o u t - I am taking the day o f f . ^ ^ J came in for a surprise 

visit last night and I would like to spend time with her before she leaves on Sunday. 

Take a look and fire this back to me when you get a chance. 

cami 

This email and any atta 
may contain confident 
intended recipient, p 
atta chment s i mme d i at e 
p r i n t i n g, s t o r i n g, c o p y i n g 
emails and attachments sen 

merits were sent from a Monsanto email account and 
al and/or privileged information. If you are not the 
ease contact the sender and delete this email and any 
y. Any unauthorized use, including disclosing, 

r distributing this email, is prohibited. All 
to or from Monsanto email accounts may be subject 

to monitoring, reading, and archiving 
and subsidiaries, as permitted by app 

Mons a nt o, i nc1u d i n g 
ible law. Thank you. 

affiliates 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Smvth. Stuart 
RYAN. CAMILLE D [AG'1000] 
RE: SAIFOOD BLOG POST Storytelling 2.0 
Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:36:00 AM 

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/1000] [mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:27 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: SAIFOOD BLOG POST Storytelling 2.0 

Stuart: 

Here is my contribution. I have included a bit of a bio and a photo should you need them. 

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

Subject; 

Date; 

Attachments; 

Good vvork 3fua 

Best regards, 

Smyth, Sbjart 

RE: SAIFood ranked in top 5b ag bloqs ire North America 

Monday, November 07, 2015 3:20:40 PM 

LriivT0fftt0-Li>iiO-

Director. Public and Government Affairs 

w 
MVI^ Science For A llpttor I -if® 

d? / 

|AG/i00O} 
Psvngerstaxom; 

From; Smyth, Stuart [matico:stuart.smyth<g)usask.ca] 
Sent; Monday,, November 07, 2016 2:19 PM 
To: RYAN, CAMItLE D [AG/5163] (camille.d. ryan@monsanto.qa; 

karnonsantoxo^ 
l^syngenta.com; [ |^^^^^H^synge.nta. com; 
Tftsyngenta.com; 

Cc:l 
Subject: SAIFood ranked in top 50 ag hiogs in North America 

Hi All, 

I just wanted to take a moment and thank all of you and your organizations for your support of my 

research chair. The main form of communication for my chair has been the establishment of the 

blog SAIFood. I learned today that SAIFood has been voted as one of the top 50 ag biogs in North 

America, coming in at 37tr; position. You can check out the entire list at; 

Without your support for this research, none of this would have been possible, so a huge thank you 

from me to all of you for your confidence. 

Of course, none of the success of SAIFood would have been possible w ^ ^ o u f | ^ ^ j j | help. She 

has been the creative genius behind SAIFood, making sure it get out on time and looks amazing 

every week. A big thanks from me also goes to! 

Thanks again and i iook forward to bringing more research to the publics attention. 

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
RE: SAIFood ranked in top 50 ag blogs in North America 
Monday, November 14, 2016 4:29:23 PM 

I hope (beyond hope) to be able to get to Saskatoor 
stop by for a coffee. 

Freundliche GruBe / Best regards, 

iy in the new 

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

E-mail: ^^^^^Hbayer.com 

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca] 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 12:19 PM 
To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/5163] (camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com); 

|monsanto.com)j^^^^^^H@monsanto.coiTjj_ 
[syngenta.com; ^^^^^^^[syngenta.com; 
nsyngenta.com; 

Cc: 
Subject: SAIFood ranked in top 50 ag blogs in North America 

(AG/1000) 
lsyngenta.com; 

Hi All, 

I just wanted to take a moment and thank all of you and your organizations for your support of my 

research chair. The main form of communication for my chair has been the establishment of the 

blog SAIFood. I learned today that SAIFood has been voted as one of the top 50 ag blogs in North 

7th America, coming in at 37 position. You can check out the entire list at: 

Without your support for this research, none of this would have been possible, so a huge thank you 

from me to all of you for your confidence. 

Of course, none of the success of SAIFood would have been possible w i t h o u t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | help. She 

has been the creative genius behind SAIFood, making sure it get out on time and looks amazing 

every week. A big thanks from me also goes to| 

Thanks again and I look forward to bringing more research to the publics attention. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

http://bayer.com
mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca
mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com
http://syngenta.com
http://nsyngenta.com
http://lsyngenta.com


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
copies and contact the sender. If you no longer wish to receive these messages, please email cxjnlacja&Gijc^^ 
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

Sreyrh. Smart 

PL: SAiFood ranked in top 5b ag bloqs m North America 

Thursday, November Hi, 2<J16 8:3<idM AM 

Stuart 

F r o m : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ USMN [mai i to^^^^^^^^syngenta.ccr r t ] 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 8:25 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart <stuart.smyth@usask.ca> 

Subject: Re: SAiFood ranked in top 50 ag blogs in North America 

Nice work - is there an associated Twitter handle or Instagram account? 

Just to help where I can. 

Cheers, 

Sent from my i Phone 

On Nov 7, 2016, at 2:18 PM, Smyth, Stuart 

Hi Al 

isk ca> wrote: 

ust wanted to take a moment and thank ail of you and your organizations for your 

support of my research chair. The main form of communication for my chair has been 

the establishment of the biog SAiFood. i learned today that SAI Food has been voted as 

one of the top 50 ag biogs m North America, coming in at 37t?' position. You can check 
out the entire list at. http://bic»;.cfeedspot.conv'asricui"mrc 

Without your support for this research, none of this would have been possible, so a 

huge thank you from me to alii of you for your confidence. 

Of course, none of the success of SAiFood would have been possible without 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | help. She has been the creative genius behind SAiFood, making sure it get 

out on time and looks amazing every week. A big thanks from me also goes to 

Thanks- again and 1 look forward to bringing more research to the publics attention. 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca
http://bic�;.cfeedspot.conv'asricui%22mrc


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

OSMN 

Smyth, Stoatt 

Re: SAIFood ranked in top 50 <ig biogs in North America 

Thursday, November l a , 2U16 8 :2*49 AM 

Nice work - is there an associated Twitter handle or Instagram account?' 

Inst to help where I can. 

Cheers, 

Seat rrom:my:iPhone 

Oa Nov 7, 2016, at 2:18 ?NL Smyth, Stuart <slu&kio;&^ wrote: 

Hi AIL 

just wanted to take a moment and thank all of you and your organizations for your 

support of my research chair. The main form of communication for my chair has been 

the establishment of the blog SAIFood. I learned today that SAIFood has been voted as 

one of the top 50 ag blogs In North America, coming in at 37tri position. You can check 

out the entire list at: h u r r / / ^ 

Without your support for this research., none of this would have been possible, so a 

huge thank you from me to aii of you for your confidence. 

Of course, none of the success of SAIFood would have been possible without 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | help, She has been the creative genius behind SAIFood, making sure it get 

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

Smyth, S^jattr. [ 

Re: Scheduling the AGM? 

Monday, May 15, 2017 2:41:52 PM 

One typo in stuart's timing... 

The second part is 10:30- 5:30 [end lunch will be woven <n there) 

Thanks! 

* * ^ * * * * "—*' k * / *- * ' f ^-*<-cJ<C3l *L ^rfS^^Tjf^^tlL^j,^^ .-" 

Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 at 5:34 PM 

Cc: Cornel! University <snd2j@corneH.edu 

Subject: RE: Scheduling the AGM? 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:snd2j@corneH.edu


Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:14 PM 

Subject: R: Scheduling the ACM? 

Da:^^^^^^^m [rnalito 
Inviato: Friday, May 12, 2017 5:16 AM 

A 

Qegeito: RE: Scheduling the AGM? 

Can voy en^re the eomoietB orooosninte;' 

From: H H ^ H Daatai 
Sent: donderdag 11 met 2017 23:14 
To: Smyth, Stuart; | 
Subject: Re: Scheduling the AGM? 

Dear all 

Please let me know if we should use this plan. 

Thanks, 

• 

On Thit. Mav II, 2017 at 2;05 PM 
• 
Could you please cheek this I am in the middle of urgent deadlines 
Sorry 

wrote: 

Sent from my iPliene 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: ''Smyth, Stuart" ysloisxk^^ 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Date: May 11,2017 at 5:02:45 FM EDT 
To 

So eject: Schedsliiig .the AGM? 

Hi AIL 

Cheers. 
Stitnit 

- 5 L!(ID2M?>> 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Fr«m: 

T©; 

Cc; 

Subject: 

Date; 

Smyth, Si»aft 

RE: Scheduling the ASM? 

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:40:00 AM 

F r o m i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H |mailto] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:54 AM 

To: Smyth, Stuart: <stuart.srnyth@usaskxa>; 

Cc: 'Sarah Davidson Evanega' <5nd2@corneil.edu> 

Subject: RE: Scheduling the AGM? 

From: f ^ H j ^ ^ ^ B I [iBillt 
Sent: zaterdaq 13 mei 2017 0:06 
To: "Smyth, Stuart'; 
Cc: 'Sarah Davidson Evanega 
Subject: R: Scheduling the AGM? 

Da: Smyth, Stuart hnailto:stuart:xmvth^usaskxa' 

invlato: Friday, May 12, 2017 5:34 PM 

Cc: Sarah Davidson Evanega <snd2@cornelixdo> 

Oggetto: RE: Scheduling the AGM? 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226

mailto:5nd2@corneil.edu


Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:14 PM 

To 

Subject: R: Scheduling the AGM? 

•̂  s m 

trwtato: Friday, May 12, 2017 5:15 AM 

Oggetto: RE: Scheduling the AGM? 

Smyth, Stuart <stuarr..smyt.hiS>u&asfc.ca>: 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: JHHHI U 
Sent: donderdag i i rnei 2017 23:: 
To: Smyth,, Stuart; | 
Subject: Re: Scheduling the ASM? 

Dear all. 

Please let me know if we should use this plan. 

Thanks. 

• 

On Tim, May .11, 2017 at 2:05 PMj 

• 
Could you please cheek this I am in the middle of urgent deadlines 
Sorry 

wrote: 

Sent from mv iPfrone 

Begin forwarded- message: 

From: "Smyth,. Stuart* < M ] m l ^ y t l h ^ 
Bute: May 11, 2017 at 5:02:45 PM EDT 
To: 

Subject:' Scheduling the AGM? 

Hi AIL 

Cheers, 
Stuart 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



51 Campus Drive, Saskatoon SK 
S7N :5AS 
Tel: (3£>6).^s>2929, 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 

To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Stuart, 

Sarah Davidson Evanega 

Smyth, &\\&tt 

Re: Scheduling the A6M? 

Monday, May 15, 2fU7 2:34:09 PM 

Cheers, 

Sarah 

Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 at 5:39 PM 

To: Carneiil University <srjd2^corr)eliieadu> 

Subject: FW: Scheduling the AGM? 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Inviato: Friday, May 12, 2017 5:16 AM 

Smyth, Stuart ̂ uaLESJiiylhi§>iisiu;Li:a>; 

Osmetic*: RE: Scheduling the AGM? 

CcsO yu-a i>Hai « C n~ ^ufsspieus uKX.jb3nnii8; 

Sent; donderdag 11 rnei 2017 23:14 
To; Smyth,, Stuart;! 
Subject: Re: Scheduling the AGM? 

Dear all. 

Please lex me know if we should use this plan. 

Thanks. 

• 

On Tim, Mav 1 k 2017 at 2:05 PM. 

• 
Could you please check this I am in the middle oi urgent deadlines 
Sony 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Smyth, Stuart" ^luailsmylfonv.iiSns.Lc.a> 
Date: May Ik 2017 at 5:02:45 PMEDT 
To: 

wrote: 

Subject: Scheduling the AGM? 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



Hi AIL 

Cheers, 
Stuart 

MHlH'f .Sisi"1. 

I d : (22SL2S&2222 

. ^ A V . ^ J W & J J L ^ J S J J U . ^ J A 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226



From: 

T©: 

€c: 

Subject: 
Oatez 
At tachments : 

Smyth. Stuaft 

Ss'>~ab Davidson Evaneqa 

RE: Scheduling the ASM? 

Friday, May 12, 2«17 3:34.00 PH 

1CASR PcT"SRRfergE-t\h-^3/jC^l 

*d by Story Coilkior at the Be;" 

•w Flavors New Tools: Insieht 

Welcome R: 

V I \;i":.}"";.> : i^f 

From; ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | [maiitq 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:14 PM 

To: 

Smyth, Stuart <stuart.srnyth@:ysask.ca>. 

Subject: R; Scheduling the AGfvt? 

Source: https://www.industrydocuments.ucsf.edu/docs/mswm0226


